

Office of the Mayor Gavin Buckley, Mayor 160 Duke of Gloucester Street Annapolis, MD 21401-2517

AP-10-24

Chartered 1708

July 15, 2024

To: Alderpersons, City Of Annapolis

From: Mayor Gavin Buckley

Re: Ethics Commission

I respectfully submit for your approval the appointment of Mr. Patrick Hogan to the Ethics Commission. Mr. Hogan is a resident of Ward 1 and this appointment fills a vacancy on the Commission. His resume is attached.

Patrick J Hogan 5 Brooke Ave Annapolis, MD 21401

GB/hrr

Reviewed by: _Econe	Rules a City government omic Matters Committee
Favorable	Unfavorable
Committee Chair	Date

Application Form

Submit Date: Feb 27, 2024

Profile				
Patrick	J	Hogan		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
pjhogan918@gmail.com	1	da .		
Linui Address				
5 Brooke Ave				
			145	
Annapolis City			MD State	21401 Postal Code
Are you a resident o	of the City of A	Annapolis?		
r Yes ∩ No				
What ward do you li	ve in? *			
☑ Ward 1				
Mobile: (301) 741-8590				
Primary Phone	Alternate Pr	none		
Which Boards would	you like to ap	oply for?		
Ethics Commission: Subi	mitted			
Interests & Experie	nces			
Are you an employee	e of the City o	f Annapolis?		
c Yes ⓒ No				
Do you do business v	with the City o	of Annapolis?		
C Yes ര No				
Are you currently se	rving on any c	ity boards or co	mmissions?	
c Yes െ No				
Work experience (ple	ease answer h	ere or attach re	sume or CV)	
Resume attached			/	
vesalle affacilea				

Educational background (Please answer here or attach resume or CV) Resume attached Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission? I feel that Governmental Ethics Commissions are very important for transparency and public trust and I would be happy to serve on the ethics commission. Hogan Resume 2024.pdf Upload a Resume References David Bliden, 125 Archwood Ave Annapolis, MD 21401 410-562-8070 Pegeen Townsend 410-292-8824 **Demographics Ethnicity** ▼ Caucasian/Non-Hispanic Gender ✓ Male **Sexual Orientation** ✓ Straight/Heterosexual 09/22/1962 Date of Birth

PATRICK J. "P.J." HOGAN

5 Brooke Ave. ♦ Annapolis, MD 21401 ♦ 301-741-8590 ♦ pihogan918@gmail.com

Retired as of 2024 with an extensive background and professional career. A highly experienced State Senator who began his public service career as a Legislative Assistant in 1990 handling constituent relations and legislative issues for Member of Congress. Elected to the Maryland Senate in 1994 where he served for thirteen years. Proven ability to successfully analyze an organization's role, mission, and operations, identify deficiencies and potential opportunities, and develop innovative and cost-effective solutions for enhancing competitiveness, increasing revenues, and improving service offerings.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PRINCIPAL, CORNERSTONE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS, 2015 – 2024

Opened the Annapolis, MD Office of the Cornerstone firm in 2015. Team Lead on over 24 clients and led the growth of the office from three team members to twelve and tremendous revenue growth and client diversification.

VICE CHANCELLOR, UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF MARYLAND, 2007 – 2015

MARYLAND STATE SENATOR, District 39, Montgomery County, 1994 – 2007

LEADERSHIP POSITIONS

- Vice Chairman, Senate Budget and Taxation Committee, 2002 2007
- Chairman, Education, Business and Administration Budget Subcommittee, 2002 2007
- Chairman, Joint Committee on Technology Oversight
- Chairman, Montgomery County Senate Delegation
- Chairman, Joint Committee on Children Youth and Families

KEY LEGISLATIVE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Leader in establishing the Universities at Shady Grove (USG) and a founding Member of the USG Board of Advisors.
- Enacted numerous pieces of legislation promoting the Technology Business Sector of Maryland, including the Maryland Technology Development Corporation, the Maryland Technology Incubator Program, Research and Development Tax Credit, Biotechnology Investment Act, as well as others.
- Leader on education policy and funding issues including Pre K-12, Maryland School for the Blind, Adult Literacy, Community Colleges, University of Maryland University College Funding as well University System of Maryland and Higher Education in general.
- Enacted the Maryland Debt Management Services Act, which became a model for states around the country.
- Enacted legislation establishing the first Freestanding Hospital Emergency Center in Maryland.
- Enacted Legislation protecting research at Maryland Higher Education Institutions and enhancing the prospects for technology transfer from Maryland's Higher Education Institutions.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

- Maryland Association of Counties Legislator of the Year 1999 and 2005
- University of Maryland University College Alumni Association
- Montgomery College

- University System of Maryland Foundation
- Maryland School for the Blind
- Treatment and Learning Centers
- Associated Builders and Contractors
- University of Maryland Biotechnology Institute
- Maryland Society of Accountants
- Maryland Municipal League

COMMITTEE AND TASK FORCE MEMBERSHIP

Commission to Develop the Maryland Model for Funding Higher Education, Universities at Shady Grove Board of Advisors, Spending Affordability Committee, Joint Pensions Committee, Capital Budget Subcommittee, Legislative Policy Committee, Joint Audit Committee, Joint Committee on Federal Relations, Task Force on State Personnel, Pre Paid College Tuition Task Force, Telecommunications Work Group, Maryland Council on Management and Productivity, the Child Care Administration Advisory Council, Maryland Information Technology Board, Senate Committee on Redistricting, Joint Committee on Welfare Reform, Member, National Conference of State Legislatures (budgets & revenue standing committee; communications, technology & interstate commerce committee). Governor's Task Force to Reform the State Personnel Management System, Governor's Council on Management and Productivity, Task Force to Examine the Applicability of Manufacturing Laws to High-Technology Businesses, Child-Care Administration Advisory Council, Committee on Access to Court Records, Advisory Board, Institute for Governmental Service, Task Force to Study Public School Facilities, Governor's Commission on Minority Business Enterprise Reform, Transportation Task Force, University System of Maryland Financial Aid Task Force, State Planning Committee for Higher Education, Task Force on Comparable Testing Methods for the Maryland High School Assessments, Work Group to Study Consolidation of Economic Development Student Assistance Grants and Work-Based Shortage Grants, Task Force to Study Retiree Health Care Funding Options, Commission to Study Local Maintenance of Effort, Blue Ribbon Commission to Study Retiree Health Care Funding Options.

COMPUTER CONSULTANT, WEBSTER COMMUNICATIONS, MONTGOMERY VILLAGE, MD 1997 - PRESENT

Freelance Web Site Designer and general computer consulting.

LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT TO CONGRESSWOMAN CONNIE MORELLA, 1990 – 1994

- Handled issues relating to budget and economy, housing, Social Security, Medicare and Veterans Affairs.
- Performed constituent inquiries with federal agencies and served as a community liaison with local organizations.

OWNER AND OPERATOR, CYCLE SPORT, A RETAIL SPORTING GOODS STORE, INDIANA, PA 1985 – 1990

- Founded and managed all aspects of business including management, purchasing, sales and marketing.
- Successfully sold the business in 1990.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Marketing, 1990, Indiana University of Pennsylvania, Indiana, PA